
 

 

Children, Young People and Education Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 1 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
23 January 2014  

 

Meeting time: 
09:15 

 

For further information please contact:  

Marc Wyn Jones 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8505 
CYPCommittee@wales.gov.uk  
 

 

Agenda 
 

 

AGENDA 

Private Pre-meeting - 09.15 - 09.30 

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions   

2 Education (Wales) Bill - Stage 2: Consideration of Amendments 
(09.30 - 12.30) (Pages 1 - 25)  
Papers:  Marshalled List of Amendments 
  Grouping of Amendments  
 

In accordance with Standing Order 26.21 the Committee will dispose of amendments 
to the Education (Wales) Bill in the order which the sections and schedules to which 
they relate, arise in the Bill.   

Public Document Pack



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �

���������	�

��

���	����������
�
������

���
����������
���
��

������������������

��� !"�#$��	!�%�������

�!%����&%���!$$!��'�(�!��%��)&����$��*!��$%&����$%��$��*!�������&%�����*!��!��+

��%$��%$"���!�,%��(�!�%�$%&�#��*!-%�.%%$�!�"%�%�+

�!%/��"%�"�$��%&$��"!����&%��/����!�)!����!$����!&��!���$���#������&%���!$"�)%�"*$!�#���

%�.#$�#�%�����.%$�! �����$#�"*&�#/���!���%$���+�
����&/��"%�"�$��$��*!$�#�%���!���

�&%���!$"+

�*%�"%0"��$��"!�� ��*!��.%%$�)�#-��%��.��"*%�)�#)#�%��#1�"*%��%�%-!$"�!�%$��%$"�"#�%0)�!�$

�"��)��)#�%�!$��"#�!���"*%��%!�%�/���$�%��"!$��$�+��*%�"%0"��#%��$#"�1#���)!�"�#1�"*%

!�%$��%$"+

�!�11�������%����"���%���$�����%1$�!��!$��$2

�*%������&����.%� #$���%�%���$�"*%�1#��#&�$��#��%�2

�% "�#$�
#�+��$����* �*�1!��!��!$$!������!%�

��������	
�� �


��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$��3�)!�%��3���$%�453��%!-%�#�"���.�% "�#$��5�+

���!$��3�"��!�%$��3����$%���453�*%)�#�%����6!��!$��5�+

�	�������  

�% "�#$��3�)!�%��3�!1"%����$%�543��$�%�"2

���� %�� !"�#$�1�$ "�#$��#1��# !��!�"*#��"�%��&*� *3�.��-��"�%�#1��% "�#$�47�#��48�#1�"*%�
� *##� ��"!$�!��� �!$�����!$��!"�#$ � �	!�%�� �� " �49�53 � !�% � "# �.% � "�%!"%�� 1#� �!���

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� 4

)��)#�%��!��%0%� ��!.�%�.��)%��#$�����% "%��.��"*%�	%��*���$��"%��+/+

���!$��3�"��!�%$��3�!��:�����$%���553��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �&���#�!%"*!��!������!&����#�!����%#������3��$��*�$&%���!��!$�47�$%��48�#�
��%��1��!1#$!��!��*�%1$�!�!%"*�;��#��#$���������49�53��/&�"��$��$�!�1%�!�&�3�!"�
.#.���.%$3��!$�.%��#$!��!���1!�&�������!$�	%�$��#��#$������+/+

�	������� !"

�% "�#$��3�)!�%�43���$%��3��%!-%�#�"������/�!$���$�%�"��� "/+

���!$��3�"��!�%$�43����$%����3�*%)�#�%������/�!��%&$#�#�%�����%��1/+

���������
�� #


��������������������	���
����������$���%��$��

�% "�#$�<3�)!�%�43�!1"%����$%�483��$�%�"2

���� "# � �$�%�"!,% � ! "�-�"�%� � �%���$%� � "# � )�#�#"% � �$�"�!� � "�!�$�$� � !$� �  #$"�$��$��
)�#1%���#$!���%-%�#)�%$"��$��%���"�!.�%�)�#1%���#$���$�!  #��!$ %�&�"*��% "�#$ �

=���������	��
������
����	�����>?/+

���!$�<3�"��!�%$�43�!��:�����$%���473��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �������� � ' � �&%�"*�!�%��!� � ! � ��$�&�� � � � *�.� � *�11#����!$" �  � *&�$$#� � !�
�!".����!� � )�#11%���$#� � )!�*!�� ��%&$ �)�#11%���$!� �  #1�%�"�!�&� � �$ � �$#� � !��
!��!$�=��
����������������	����
��>?/+

�	������� !!

�% "�#$�@3�)!�%�<3���$%���3��%!-%�#�"���.�% "�#$���<��"#��7��!$���$�%�"2

���� �*%��#�$ ������"3�%-%���"&#��#$"*�3�$#"�1��"*%�	%��*���$��"%����$�&��"�$��#1�!$��!�-� %�
�"�*!����-%$�#$��%�%-!$"��!""%�������$��"*%�)�% %��$��"&#��#$"*�3�!$��#1�"*%��% �)�%$"�#1�
"*!"�!�-� %+/+

���!$�@3�"��!�%$�<3����$%���A3�*%)�#�%����6!��!$$!���<��*���!"��7��!��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �*!�� � �/� � ��$�#� � *��.��� � B&%�$��#��#$ � ����� � �$ � �����1%$%���3 � .#. � �!� � 1��3 � !��
�$�*�&���$�#�������&%�� �%� � �#� ��!$��#�!� � 1!"%��#$�)%�"*$!�#� ��$���"#������!�� 1���
.�!%$#�#�3�! �!�����!&��!��!1#����� �$�#��*&$$&+/+

�	������� !�

�% "�#$�C3�)!�%�<3���$%�443�!1"%��� !�%%��/3��$�%�"��3�!$��"*%��%-%�#)�%$"�#1� !�%%��3/+

���!$�C3�"��!�%$�<3����$%���493�!��:������1!#%��/3��%&$#�#�%���3�!��!".����!�����1!#%��3/+

Page 2



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� 5

��$���%��$�� ##

�#��$�%�"�!�$%&��% "�#$2

&'�( )�
��
�*�+����$���

��� �*%��#�$ ����!���$�%�"!,%�! "�-�"�%���%���$%��"#�)�#�#"%��$�"�!��"�!�$�$��!$�� #$"�$��$��
)�#1%���#$!���%-%�#)�%$"��$��%���"�!.�%�)�#1%���#$�+�

�4� �*%�! "�-�"�%��"*!"��!��.%��$�%�"!,%$��$ ���%3��$�)!�"� ��!�2

�!� �%""�$���)�#1%���#$!���"!$�!���?

�.� !  �%��"�$��"�!�$�$�� #���%�+

�5� �#��"*%�)��)#�%��#1��% "�#$�<���� ���!$��"*����% "�#$3 �!��%1%�%$ %�"#��$�"�!� � "�!�$�$��!$��
 #$"�$��$��)�#1%���#$!���%-%�#)�%$"��$��%���"�!.�%�)�#1%���#$�����!��%1%�%$ %�"#�"*%��$�"�!��
"�!�$�$� � !$� � "*% �  #$"�$�!� � )�#1%���#$!� � �%-%�#)�%$" � #1 � )%��#$� � )�#-���$� � �%�-� %��
�%� ��.%���$��%�!"�#$�"#�!� !"%�#���#1��%���"�!"�#$+/+

��������������������
��������������������
��������	���������� 

��1%&$#�#��!��!$�$%&���2

&'�( *������	���
��

��� �!�11�����$�#�����������'��&%�"*�!�%��!��!���$�&�����*�.��*�11#����!$"� � *&�$$#��
!��!".����!��)�#11%���$#��)!�*!����%&$�)�#11%���$!�� #1�%�"�!�&�+

�4� �!%/���&%�"*�!�%��!���� !$�!"%���%���&$%����$� �$$&��3��$�.%$#�#�2

�!� �!���#�#���!1#$!��)�#11%���$#�?

�.� �.��! *�%��� ����!��*�11#����+

�5� �"����.%$�#$�!��!$�<�������!/��!��!$�*#$3��!%/�� �1%���!��!"�*�11#����!$"� � *&�$$#��!�
�!".����!� � )�#11%���$#� � )!�*!�� � �%&$ � )�#11%���$!� �  #1�%�"�!�&� � �$ � ��1%���!� � !"�
*�11#����!$" �  � *&�$$#� � ! � �!".����!� � )�#11%���$#� � )!�*!�� � )%��#$!� � ��/$ � �!�)!���
�&!�!$!%"*!��!��������1����%&$�)%�"*�$!��'� *!"%�#��� #1�%�"��+/+

����������������	�	����������������������������������	��

���������
�� # 

�#��$�%�"�!�$%&��% "�#$2

&'�( )�
��
�*�+����$���

��� �*% � �#�$ �� � ���" � �$�%�"!,% � ! "�-�"�%� � �%���$%� � "# � )�#�#"% � �$�"�!� � "�!�$�$� � !$��
 #$"�$��$��)�#1%���#$!���%-%�#)�%$"��$��%���"�!.�%�)�#1%���#$�+

�4� ��*%�! "�-�"�%��"*!"��!��.%��$�%�"!,%$��$ ���%3��$�)!�"� ��!�2

�!� �%""�$���)�#1%���#$!���"!$�!���?

�.� !  �%��"�$��"�!�$�$�� #���%�+

�5� �#��"*%�)��)#�%��#1��% "�#$�<���� ���!$��"*����% "�#$3 �!��%1%�%$ %�"#��$�"�!� � "�!�$�$��!$��
 #$"�$��$��)�#1%���#$!���%-%�#)�%$"��$��%���"�!.�%�)�#1%���#$�����!��%1%�%$ %�"#�"*%��$�"�!��

Page 3



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� <

"�!�$�$� � !$� � "*% �  #$"�$�!� � )�#1%���#$!� � �%-%�#)�%$" � #1 � )%��#$� � )�#-���$� � �%�-� %��
�%� ��.%���$��%�!"�#$�"#�!� !"%�#���#1��%���"�!"�#$+/+

��������������������
��������������������
��������	���������� 

��1%&$#�#��!��!$�$%&���2

&'�( *������	���
��

��� �*!�� � �/� � ��$�#� � �������� � ' � �&%�"*�!�%��!� � ! � ��$�&�� � � � *�.� � *�11#����!$"�
 � *&�$$#��!��!".����!��)�#11%���$#��)!�*!����%&$�)�#11%���$!�� #1�%�"�!�&�+

�4� �!%/���&%�"*�!�%��!���� !$�!"%���%���&$%����$� �$$&��3��$�.%$#�#�2

�!� �#�#���!1#$!��)�#11%���$#�?

�.� ! *�%��� ����!��*�11#����+

�5� �"����.%$�#$�!��!$�<�������!/��!��!$�*#$3��!%D�� �1%���!��!"�*�11#����!$"� � *&�$$#��!�
�!".����!� � )�#11%���$#� � )!�*!�� � �%&$ � )�#11%���$!� �  #1�%�"�!�&� � �$ � ��1%���!� � !"�
*�11#����!$" �  � *&�$$#� � ! � �!".����!� � )�#11%���$#� � )!�*!�� � )%��#$!� � ��/$ � �!�)!���
�&!�!$!%"*!��!��������1����%&$�)%�"*�$!��'� *!"%�#��� #1�%�"��+/+

����������������	�	����������������������������������	��

���������
�� ,"

��������������������	���
����������$���%��$��

E!�%�73���$%�573��%!-%�#�"��% "�#$��4�!$���$�%�"2

&!� ������
����������

��� �*% � �#�$ �� � �!� �  *!��% � 1%%� � �$ �  #$$% "�#$ � &�"* � �%���"�!"�#$ � ��$ ����$� � 1%%� � 1#��
�%�"#�!"�#$�"#3�#���%"%$"�#$��$3�"*%��%���"%��+

�4� �*%�	%��*���$��"%����!�3�.���%���!"�#$3��!,%�)�#-���#$2

�!� �%F����$��%�)�#�%���#1��%���"%�%��)%��#$��"#2

��� �%�� "��#��!��!$�%�1#��"*%��%�� "�#$��1�#��"*%��!�!���#1�!��%���"%�%��)%��#$�
!$��1%%�)!�!.�%3�!$�

���� �%��"�"*!"�1%%�"#�"*%��#�$ ��?

�.� !.#�"�"*%�!��!$�%�%$"��"#�.%�!�#)"%��.��%�)�#�%����$�)����!$ %�#1�)!�!��!)*�
�!�?

� � !.#�" � "*% �  #$�%F�%$ %� � #1 � 1!���$� � "# � )!� � 1%%� � �&*� * ��!� � �$ ���% � �%1��!� � "#�
�%���"%�3�#���%�#-!��1�#��"*%��%���"%��+

�5� �*%��#�$ ������"�)�%)!�%�!�� *%�%�"*!"��!,%��)�#-���#$��!.#�"�"*%�1%%��&*� *��!��.%�
 *!��%�+

�<� �*%�� *%�%��!�3�!�#$��"�#"*%��"*�$��3��!,%�)�#-���#$�!.#�"2

�!� "*%�!�#�$"�#1�"*%�1%%�?

�.� %0 %)"�#$��!$��%0%�)"�#$��&*� *��!��!))��?

Page 4



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� 7

� � !���$��"�!"�#$ �  *!��%� �&*� * ��!� � .% � �%�� "%� � .� � %�)�#�%�� � 1�#� � !$� � 1%%��
�%��""%��"#�"*%��#�$ ��+

�7� �$ � "*�� � �% "�#$3 � G�!�!��H � �$ ���%� � !$� � �%��$%�!"�#$ � )!�!.�% � �$ � �%�)% " � #1 � �%�-� %��
)�#-��%��.��!��%���"%�%��)%��#$+

�8� 	%��*���$��"%�� ��!�� ����%�����!$ %��%""�$��#�"� "*%�)��$ �)�%� � "#�.%� 1#��#&%��.��"*%�
�#�$ ���&*%$��%"%���$�$��"*%�!�#�$"�#1�1%%��"#�.%� *!��%�+/+

���!�%$�73����$%���583�*%)�#�%��!��!$��4�!��%&$#�#�%�2

&!� -����������
���
	

��� �!�11�����$�#���#���11�#%����%&$� �����"�!��'� *#1�%�"�����!$���$$&���11�#%���%���&�$�
!��#�#��%$&�!�����#1�%�"��$%��%���&�$� !�&�%$&�!�$��+

�4� �!�11�B&%�$��#��#$������3���&���%#��!�!�3�&$%����!�)!��!%"*2

�!� �$�%���&$%����$�#1�$$#������1�#�&���)%��#$!�� #1�%�"�%���2

��� ����$$���$%����%1$������$�!�� �#���1�#��)%��#$� #1�%�"�%�����$�*�&�11��
��D$��!�!�&�3�!

���� "!��/��11��*#$$#��D����$�#�?

�.� �$�*�� *���"�%1$�!�!��������/&��!.&���!����!$���1�#�&����$��$#��'�)*!�!��!11�
�!�?

� � �$�*�� *� !$��$�!�!���%"*��'�"*!���11�#%����!��!�11���$$&����&�"*#�� #1�%�"���
$%������%��%$&�#/���#1�%�"��+

�5� �*!����/����$�#����$�#� �$���$���/$��&$%����!�)!��!%"*!��!����11�#%����� !�11�%�� #��+

�<� �!�11��� �$���$3���*��"*�)%"*!��%�!���3�&$%����!�)!��!%"*2

�!� �$�*�� *��&����11�#%��?

�.� �$�*�� *��$�*�&�%�"*��!�!��$%��%�%�)"�!�!���� !$�!"%�������$"�1#���$����&��?

� � �$�*�� *���"!��!�!���&%�$������� !�11� �1�#�&���%������$$��#��$�*�&�11�#%���!�
�%�����/����$�#�+

�7� ;$����!��!$�*#$3��!%�G �1�#�H��$� �$$&����$�*�&��'����/$��!�!�&���%&$� �����"�!��'�
�&!�!$!%"*!��!���!�)%�����!$�.%��#$� #1�%�"�%���+

�8� �!�11�B&%�$��#��#$�����������#���� !$��!&�!���$�$#��/��%�&���#��#$��/&�����$��!$���
��$�#��&�"*�.%$�%�1�$��!���&����11�#%����/&� #��+/+

�	.��*�+��� ,/

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$��<3�)!�%�@3���$%�53��%!-%�#�"���!�/�!"�"*%�1���"�)�! %�&*%�%��"�!))%!���!$���$�%�"�����"/+

���!$��<3�"��!�%$�@3����$%���53�*%)�#�%����!�11�B&%�$��#��#$/�!��%&$#�#�%����*!�����	%�$��#��#$/+

Page 5



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� 8

�	.��*�+��� ,


��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$��73�)!�%�@3���$%�4@3��%!-%�#�"���!�/�!$���$�%�"�����"/+

���!$ � �73 � "��!�%$ � @3 � ���$%�� � 593 � *%)�#�%� � ��!�11 � B&%�$��#��#$/ � ! � �%&$#�#�%� � ��*!�� � ��
	%�$��#��#$/+

�	.��*�+��� , 

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$��83�)!�%�C3���$%���3��%!-%�#�"���!�/�!"�"*%�1���"�)�! %�&*%�%��"�!))%!���!$���$�%�"�����"/+

���!$ � �83 � "��!�%$ � C3 � ���$%�� � ��3 � *%)�#�%� � ��!�11 � B&%�$��#��#$/ � ! � �%&$#�#�%� � ��*!�� � ��
	%�$��#��#$/+

�	.��*�+��� 0"

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$��@3�)!�%�C3���$%�5�3��%!-%�#�"���!�/�!$���$�%�"�����"/+

���!$ � �@3 � "��!�%$ � C3 � ���$%�� � 5�3 � *%)�#�%� � ��!�11 � B&%�$��#��#$/ � ! � �%&$#�#�%� � ��*!�� � ��
	%�$��#��#$/+

�	������� !1

�% "�#$�493�)!�%��93���$%��@3��%!-%�#�"��"*%�� *##���"!$�!����!$�����!$��!"�#$��	!�%���� "�49�5�
�G"*%�49�5�� "����!$���$�%�"��"*%�49�5�� "/+

���!$�493�"��!�%$��93����$%���493�*%)�#�%����!1#$!��!��*�%1$�!�!%"*�;��#��#$���������49�5��G�%��1�
49�5H�/�!��%&$#�#�%���49�5/+

�	.��*�+��� 0!

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�453�)!�%���3���$%�4A3��%!-%�#�"���!�/�!$���$�%�"�����"/+

���!$ � 453 � "��!�%$ � ��3 � ���$%�� � 5�3 � *%)�#�%� � ��!�11 � B&%�$��#��#$/ � ! � �%&$#�#�%� � ��*!�� � ��
	%�$��#��#$/+

��$���%��$�� #,

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�4<3�)!�%��43���$%�4<3��%!-%�#�"��	%��*���$��"%��/�!$���$�%�"���#�$ ��/+

���!$�4<3�"��!�%$��43����$%���473�*%)�#�%�����	%�$��#��#$������/�!��%&$#�#�%����/����$�#�/+

Page 6



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� @

��$���%��$�� #0

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�4<3�)!�%��43���$%�4C3��%!-%�#�"��	%��*���$��"%��/�!$���$�%�"���#�$ ��/+

���!$�4<3�"��!�%$��43����$%���4A3�*%)�#�%�����	%�$��#��#$��������!��%&$#�#�%����/����$�#�/+

�	.��*�+��� 0�

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�473�)!�%��53���$%�43��%!-%�#�"���!�/�!$���$�%�"�����"/+

���!$ � 473 � "��!�%$ � �53 � ���$%�� � 43 � *%)�#�%� � ��!�11 � B&%�$��#��#$/ � ! � �%&$#�#�%� � ��*!�� � ��
	%�$��#��#$/+

��������	
�� !

��������������������	���
�����������
����%�*�+���2�3�����$��
���$2����������
��

E!�%�493���$%��43��%!-%�#�"��% "�#$�<4+

���!�%$�493����$%����53�*%)�#�%��!��!$�<4+

��������	
�� �

��������������������	���
�����������
����%�*�+���2�3�����$��
���$2����������
��

E!�%�493���$%��<3��%!-%�#�"��% "�#$�<5+

���!�%$�493����$%����83�*%)�#�%��!��!$�<5+

��������	
�� 1

��������������������	���
�����������
����%�*�+���2�3�����$��
���$2����������
��

E!�%�4�3���$%�43��%!-%�#�"��% "�#$�<<+

���!�%$�4�3����$%���43�*%)�#�%��!��!$�<<+

��������	
�� #

��������������������	���
�����������
����%�*�+���2�3�����$��
���$2����������
��

E!�%�4<3���$%�453��%!-%�#�"��% "�#$�<7+

���!�%$�4<3����$%���453�*%)�#�%��!��!$�<7+

��������	
�� ,

��������������������	���
�����������
����%�*�+���2�3�����$��
���$2����������
��

E!�%�4C3���$%�A3��%!-%�#�"��% "�#$�<8+

���!�%$�4C3����$%���A3�*%)�#�%��!��!$�<8+

Page 7



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� C

��������	
�� 0

��������������������	���
�����������
����%�*�+���2�3�����$��
���$2����������
��

E!�%�593���$%�4@3��%!-%�#�"��% "�#$�<@+

���!�%$�593����$%���4@3�*%)�#�%��!��!$�<@+

��������	
�� /

��������������������	���
�����������
����%�*�+���2�3�����$��
���$2����������
��

E!�%�543���$%�@3��%!-%�#�"��% "�#$�<C+

���!�%$�543����$%���@3�*%)�#�%��!��!$�<C+

�������4��5��� 


�% "�#$�<A3�)!�%�5<3���$%�A3�!1"%���!))�#)��!"%/3��$�%�"2
�?�!$�

�.� *!-%��%�!���"#�"*%��!"%�#1��!�"%�/+

���!$�<A3�"��!�%$�5<3����$%���A3�!��:���!))�#)��!"%/3��%&$#�#�%�2
�?�!$�

�.� *!-%��%�!���"#�"*%��!"%�#1��!�"%�/+

�	������� !#

�#��$�%�"�!�$%&��% "�#$2

!"��������#�
������������������������$�����
%������

'�( �������	���
������	��������	���������6�
�����������������
�������
�����

��� �*%�49�5�� "����!�%$�%��!��1#��#&�+

�4� �$��% "�#$�47��)#&%��"#��%F���%�)%�1#��!$ %�#1�1�$ "�#$��.��#"*%��)%��#$��#$�.%*!�1�#1�
!�"*#��"��3�!1"%����.�% "�#$��5�3��$�%�"2

G�<� �1�!����% "�#$��$�%����.�% "�#$��4������$�1#� %3�"*%�1�$ "�#$��#1�"*%��# !��
!�"*#��"��"#�&*� *��"��%�!"%��!�%�"#�.%�"�%!"%��1#��!���)��)#�%��!��.%�$��
%0%� ��!.�%�.��"*%��)% �1�%��)%��#$+H+

�5� �$��% "�#$�48��)#&%��"#��%F���%�)%�1#��!$ %�#1�1�$ "�#$��.��	%��*���$��"%���#��$#��$%%�3�
!1"%����.�% "�#$��5�3��$�%�"2

G�<� �1�!����% "�#$��$�%����.�% "�#$��4������$�1#� %3�"*%�1�$ "�#$��#1�"*%��# !��
!�"*#��"��"#�&*� *��"��%�!"%��!�%�"#�.%�"�%!"%��1#��!���)��)#�%��!��.%�$��
%0%� ��!.�%�.��"*%�	%��*���$��"%���#��"*%���$#��$%%+H+/+

������������������
��������������������
��������	���������&' 

Page 8



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� A

��1%&$#�#��!��!$�$%&���2

!������	���#��������	�����
������������$����

��

'�( ������������	�����������	
����	�����������
��
�������������
����	�������
�����


��� �!%��%��1�49�5�&%���%����&���#�1%��!��!$��$+

�4� ;$ �!��!$ � 47 � �)I%� � �/& ��&$%�� ��$ �#1�$$#� � � � �&���#�!%"*!� ��!%� � %� �  �1�!&$� ��!$�
.%��#$!��%�!����!���!$�!&����#��3�!��:����6!��!$��5�3��%&$#�#�%�2

G�<� �� � #%� �  �1!�&����� � # � �!$ � ��6!��!$ � �4� � �%&$ � ����3 � �!%�
�&���#�!%"*!�/��!&����#����%#�����!%/$���&$%���'�*&���/&�"��$�!"�
.#.���.%$�1%��)%"!%$"��$�!�1%�!�&���!$���)%��#$�)%$#�%���+H+

�5� ;$ �!��!$ � 48 � �)I%� � �/& ��&$%�� ��$ � #1�$$#� � � � �&���#�!%"*!� ��!%� � %� �  �1�!&$� ��!$�
	%�$��#��#$�������$%��%$&%.!��3�!��:����6!��!$��5�3��%&$#�#�%�2

G�<� �� � #%� �  �1!�&����� � # � �!$ � ��6!��!$ � �4� � �%&$ � ����3 � �!%�
�&���#�!%"*!�/��!&����#����%#�����!%/$���&$%���'�*&���/&�"��$�!"�
.#.���.%$�1%��)%"!%$"��$�!�1%�!�&���!$�	%�$��#��#$�������$%��%��
*%$&%.!�+H+/+

��
����(�����������������#��
�)���
���
���&'��
������� 

�	.��*�+��� 01

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�743�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%��93��$�%�"2

��5� �*%�	%��*���$��"%������"� #�)���&�"*�"*%�1#��#&�$���%F���%�%$"��.%1#�%��!,�$��!$�
#��%���$�%��"*����% "�#$+

�<� �*%�	%��*���$��"%������"� #$���"��� *�)%��#$����1�!$��3�!��!))%!��"#�"*%�	%��*���$��"%���
"#�.%���,%���"#�.%�!11% "%��.��"*%�)�#)#�!��+�

�7� �13�1#��#&�$��"*!"� #$���"!"�#$3�"*%�	%��*���$��"%���&��*�"#�)�# %%��&�"*�"*%�)�#)#�!���
"*%�����"��!��.%1#�%�"*%�
!"�#$!�����%�.���1#��	!�%��!��# ��%$"�&*� *2�

�!� %0)�!�$��"*%�)�#)#�!��3�

�.� �%"��"*%��#�"��$�"*%�1#���#1�!���!1"�#��%�3�!$��

� � ��-%���%"!����#1�"*%� #$���"!"�#$��$�%����.�% "�#$��<�+�

�8� 
#���!1"�#1�!$�#��%���$�%��"*����% "�#$�"#���-%�%11% "�"#�"*%�)�#)#�!����G"*%�1�$!����!1"�
#��%�H���!��.%��!���.%1#�%�"*%����%�.����$�!  #��!$ %�&�"*��% "�#$�75�4�� ���$"���!1"%��
"*% �%0)��� �#1 � "*% �)%��#��#1 �89 ��!�� �.%��$$�$� �&�"*� "*% ��!� �#$�&*� *� "*% ��# ��%$"�
�%�!"�$� � "# � "*% � )�#)#�!�� �&!� � �!�� � .%1#�% � "*% �
!"�#$!� � ���%�.�� � 1#� �	!�%� � �$�%��
��.�% "�#$��7�+�

�@� �$� !� ��!"�$��"*%�)%��#���%$"�#$%���$���.�% "�#$��8��$#�!  #�$"��*!���.%�"!,%$�#1�!$��
"��%�����$��&*� *�"*%�
!"�#$!�����%�.���1#��	!�%���������#�-%��#������$��% %���1#���#�%�
"*!$�1#����!��+�

�C� �$�)�%)!��$��"*%�1�$!����!1"�#��%��"*%�	%��*���$��"%������"� #$���%��!$���%)�%�%$"!"�#$��
�!�%�����$��"*%�)%��#���%$"�#$%���$���.�% "�#$��8�+

Page 9



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �9

�A� �1�"*%�1�$!����!1"�#��%������!���.%1#�%�"*%�
!"�#$!�����%�.���1#��	!�%���$�!  #��!$ %�&�"*�
�% "�#$�75�4�� �3�"*%�#��%�����"�.%�!  #�)!$�%��.��!��"!"%�%$"�#1�"*%�	%��*���$��"%���
��-�$���%"!����#12�

�!� !$���%)�%�%$"!"�#$�� #$���%�%���$�!  #��!$ %�&�"*���.�% "�#$��C�3�!$��+

�.� !$�� *!$�%���!�%�"#�"*%�)�#)#�!��� #$"!�$%���$�"*%��# ��%$"� �!���.%1#�%�"*%�

!"�#$!�����%�.���1#��	!�%���$�%����.�% "�#$��7��&*� *�!�%���-%$�%11% "�"#��$�"*%�
1�$!����!1"�#��%�+/+

���!$�743�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%����43��%&$#�#�%�2

��5� �*!�����	%�$��#��#$������������11��1�#�'/���#1�$�#$� !$��$#�� �$��&$%����#� *���$�
#��!$����!��!$�*#$+

�<� �*!�����	%�$��#��#$�����������$�*#������!/�� �1��&�.%��#$!���#��#%���*!�������3����
�!�$�B&%�$��#��#$������3��$��%.��#��#��!%��%��*%11%�"*�#��!$��� �$���#$+

�7� ���.����B&%�$��#��#$������3��$�����$��������$�*#��!��*&$$&3��$�����$#�.&�&�
���!%$�'/�� �$���#$3��*!�������$"�#�#���%�.�#$�����$����!���%$%��!%"*#����#�1%$�����
2�

�!� �$�%�.#$�#/�� �$���#$3�

�.� �$�%��$#���!��11��1��#� *���$���!11"3�! �

� � �$��*#���!$���#$��������$�*#��!��#��!$���6!��!$��<�+�

�8� 
� � *!$�!"%�� � � ����!11" �# �#� *���$�#��!$��� �!��!$�*#$� � � �#� �%11!�"* � �/� �  �$���#$� �G��
�#� *���$���!11"�"%�1�$#�H���!%��%��#�#���%�.�#$�����$����!���$��$#��!��!��!$�75�4�� ��
*���$%����.������ �1$#��#�89���&�$#����/$��% *�!��!������&�$#���� !�11�����#�1%$���/$�
��&$%���'/�� �$���#$�%���#�#���%�.�#$���$����!���%$%��!%"*#��������#��!$���6!��!$�
�7��&%����#����.%$+

�@� 	�"*���1��1��� �1$#��!����.&�������$���6!��!$��8��$�� *��%��������"���!%"*��$�*�&�!�%��
)������.������$����!���%$%��!%"*#��������&%��/�����������$%��)!$�1����"#��!��#�
1&��$!�)*%�&!����&�$#�+

�C� 	�"*�.!�!"#�/���#� *���$���!11"�"%�1�$#�3��*!�����	%�$��#��#$���������"���%���$�*�&�
���&!�!��!�&$!%���$���"#���� �1$#��!����.&�������$���6!��!$��8�+

�A� ��� !�11����#� *���$���!11"�"%�1�$#��%��#�#���%�.�#$���$����!���%$%��!%"*#���������$�
�$#� � !� � !��!$ � 75�4�� �3 � �*!�� �  �1�&�$# � �!"�!$�!� � �!$ �	%�$��#��#$ � ����� � ���!/��
�#� *���$��$��*#���!$���#$2�

�!� �$�*�&����&!�!��!���"���&������!%$���!&��$��$#��!����6!��!$��C�3�!

�.� �$�*�& �$%&���!�!� � ! �&$!%� � �/� �  �$���#$ ��$ �� ���#�1%$ � ! � #�#�&�� ��%�.�#$�
��$����!���%$%��!%"*#��������#��!$���6!��!$��7�����*#�����%11!�"*�����$"��$���
�#� *���$���!11"�"%�1�$#�+/+

Page 10



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� ��

�	������� !,

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%��A3��$�%�"2

���� !$�#��%���$�%���% "�#$�7?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���453��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �#� *���$�#��!$�!��!$�7?/+

�	.��*�+��� 0#

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%��A3��$�%�"2

���� �%���!"�#$���$�%���% "�#$��9�4��.�?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���453��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �*%#��!�!��#��!$�!��!$��9�4��.�?/+

�	������� !0

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� �%���!"�#$���$�%���% "�#$��4?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �*%#��!�!��#��!$�!��!$��4?/+

�	.��*�+��� 0,

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� "*%�1���"��%���!"�#$��"#�.%��!�%��$�%���% "�#$��5?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� ���*%#��!�!�� �$"!1����!%��%���&$%���#��!$�!��!$��5?/+

Page 11



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �4

�	.��*�+��� 00

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� "*%�1���"��%���!"�#$��"#�.%��!�%��$�%���% "�#$��<?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� ���*%#��!�!�� �$"!1����!%��%���&$%���#��!$�!��!$��<?/+

�	.��*�+��� 0/

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� "*%�1���"��%���!"�#$��"#�.%��!�%��$�%���% "�#$��7?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� ���*%#��!�!�� �$"!1����!%��%���&$%���#��!$�!��!$��7?/+

�	.��*�+��� 0


��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� "*%�1���"��%���!"�#$��"#�.%��!�%��$�%���% "�#$��8?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� ���*%#��!�!�� �$"!1����!%��%���&$%���#��!$�!��!$��8?/+

�	.��*�+��� 0 

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� "*%�1���"��%���!"�#$��"#�.%��!�%��$�%���% "�#$��@?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� ���*%#��!�!�� �$"!1����!%��%���&$%���#��!$�!��!$��@?/+

Page 12



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �5

�	.��*�+��� /"

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� �%���!"�#$���$�%���% "�#$��A�5�?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �*%#��!�!��#��!$�!��!$��A�5�?/+

�	.��*�+��� /!

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� "*%�1���"��%���!"�#$��"#�.%��!�%��$�%���% "�#$�45?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� ���*%#��!�!�� �$"!1����!%��%���&$%���#��!$�!��!$�45?/+

�	.��*�+��� /�

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� "*%�1���"��%���!"�#$��"#�.%��!�%��$�%���% "�#$�47?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� ���*%#��!�!�� �$"!1����!%��%���&$%���#��!$�!��!$�47?/+

�	.��*�+��� /1

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� �%���!"�#$���$�%���% "�#$�48�8�?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �*%#��!�!��#��!$�!��!$�48�8�?/+

Page 13



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �<

�	.��*�+��� /#

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� �%���!"�#$���$�%���% "�#$�4C���?/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���4<3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �*%#��!�!��#��!$�!��!$�4C���?/+

�	.��*�+��� /,

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583���$%�453��%!-%�#�"��&*� *��$ ���%��)�#-���#$�&*� *�!����"#3�!�%$���#��#��"��
"*%�"%0"�#1�!$�� "�#1�E!���!�%$"�#��!��%!���%�#��� "�#1�"*%�
!"�#$!�����%�.���1#��	!�%�/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583����$%���4@3�*%)�#�%�����/$� �$$&����!�)!��!%"*���/$�� *&!$%���!"��%�"�$�
�%��1��%$%��#��$%���%����$%����%��1���$����!���%$%��!%"*#�������3��$���&���#���"%�"�$�$%�/$�
%��*%)�#�/+

�	.��*�+��� /0

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583���$%�593�!1"%���78/3��$�%�"��3��$�%�����.�% "�#$�����!))��%�/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583����$%���5<3�!��:���78/3��%&$#�#�%���3�#$��.!��.#����6!��!$������$����&��/+

�	.��*�+��� //

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�753�)!�%�583�!1"%����$%�5�3��$�%�"2

��<� �$�#��%���!�%��$�%���% "�#$�78�"*!"2

�!� ����!�%��$�%���% "�#$�78�7��.�3�#�

�.� �� ��!�%�!1"%� � "*% �$%0" �#���$!����%$%�!� �%�% "�#$�#1 � "*% �
!"�#$!� ����%�.��� 1#��
	!�%��)����!$"�"#��% "�#$�5�#1�"*%�B#-%�$�%$"�#1�	!�%��� "�4998�� +54�3

���"#�.%���.J% "�"#�!$$���%$"��$�)����!$ %�#1�!��%�#��"�#$�#1�"*%�
!"�#$!�����%�.���1#��
	!�%�+/+

���!$�753�"��!�%$�583�!��:�����$%���573��%&$#�#�%�2

��<� �!%��#� *���$�!�&$%���#��!$�!��!$�78�����2

�!� �$� !%��%��&$%���#��!$�!��!$�78�7��.�3�$%�

�.� �$� !%��%��&$%���!��:��%"*#��!�� �11�%��$#�� �11�%��$�$%�!1���$����!���%$%��!%"*#��
�������$��$#��!��!��!$�5�#���%��1�
��&#��!%"*�������4998��)+54�3

� � 1#���$���!�#�"�$�%����� ��!%��%� �����������$��$#��'�)*%$�%�1�$�!���!$�B�$����!��
�%$%��!%"*#�������+/+

Page 14



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �7

��������	
�� � 

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

�% "�#$�773�)!�%�5@3���$%�83��%!-%�#�"��G4999�� "H��G������*'''H����%!$��"*%�
%!�$�$��!$���,������ "�
4999�� +�4��?/+

���!$�773 � "��!�%$�5@3 � ���$%�� �C3 �*%)�#�%�� ���"���G�%��1�4999H��G*'''����H���&��%��1�������!�
�����!��4999��)+�4��?/+

�	������� !/

�% "�#$�773�)!�%�5@3�!1"%����$%�@3��$�%�"2

�G49�5�� "H��G������*'+,H���%!$��"*%�� *##���"!$�!����!$�����!$��!"�#$��	!�%���
� "�49�5��!$!&���?/+

���!$�773�"��!�%$�5@3�!��:�����$%���A3��%&$#�#�%�2

���"�� �G�%��1 �49�5H� �G*'+,����H� ��&��%��1��!1#$!��!��*�%1$�!�!%"*�;��#��#$�
��������49�5���   ���?/+

�	������� !


�% "�#$�773�)!�%�5@3���$%�C3��%!-%�#�"���$ ���%��!$�%$! "�%$"� #�)���%���$���.#���$!"%��%����!"�#$/�
!$���$�%�"2
��%!$��!�)�#-���#$� #$"!�$%���$�!$��#1�"*%�1#��#&�$���&*%$%-%��%$! "%��#���!�%�2

�!� !$�� "�#1�E!���!�%$"?

�.� !��%!���%�#��!$�� "�#1�"*%�
!"�#$!�����%�.���1#��	!�%�?

� � ��.#���$!"%��%����!"�#$�&�"*�$�"*%��%!$�$��#1�"*%��$"%�)�%"!"�#$�� "��A@C�
��$ ����$� � ��.#���$!"% � �%����!"�#$ ��!�% ��$�%� � !$ �� " �#1 �E!���!�%$" �#��
�$�%��!��%!���%�#��!$�� "�#1�"*%�
!"�#$!�����%�.���1#��	!�%��/+

���!$�773�"��!�%$�5@3����$%����93�*%)�#�%����!%�G�%��1�!�H��G���������H���$� �$$&����%��1�!��!�
�%����%&$���6��%��1&��!%"*/�!��%&$#�#�%�2
���"���G�%��1�!�H��G���������H� ��&��!�)!��!%"*������&%���%� � *�$$&����%&$��$�*�&��$�#/��
 !$��$#���)!�.����.�$$!���� !&�!$"�%���%��1��$%��%���&$%���2

�!� �%��1��%$%��#�?

�.� �%����$%����%��1��!$�B�$����!���%$%��!%"*#�������?

� � ��6��%��1&��!%"* � # � 1%&$ � ��"�� � G��.#���$!"% � �%����!"�#$H � �$ � 
%��1�
�%*#$��� � �A@C � ��!$ ���$$&�� � ��6��%��1&��!%"* �! �&$!%� �# ��!$���%��1�
�%$%��#��$%��#��!$��$�#��%���!��$%����%��1!����$����!���%$%��!%"*#��
������/+

Page 15



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �8

�	������� ! 

� *%���%��3�)!�%�5C3��%!-%�#�"���$%�4<�"#�47�!$���$�%�"2

���� �*%��#�$ ������"#�*!-%��<��%�.%��+

��� ��"�"*%�	%��*���$��"%����!��.��#��%��!�%$��"*���)!�!��!)*�"#��)% �1��"*!"�"*%��#�$ ���
���"#�*!-%2

�!� !���11%�%$"�$��.%��#1��%�.%��3�#�

�.� !��)% �1�%����$�����!$���!0�����$��.%��#1��%�.%��+/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�5C3�*%)�#�%�����$%���4<�*���!"�47�!��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �!%/����$�#�����!%���<�#�!%�#�!�+

��� �$�� !�11�B&%�$��#��#$����������&���#/��)!�!��!11�*&$���&��#� *���$���.%$$��.#��
����$�#�����!%�2

�!� $�1%���&!*!$#��#�!%�#�!�3�$%�

�.� ��!1�&��! �� *!1�&��)%$#�%����#�!%�#�!�+/+

�	������� �"

� *%���%��3�)!�%�5A3�!1"%����$%�C3��$�%�"2

��5� �%���!"�#$���$�%��"*���)!�!��!)*��!�2

�!� !))����&�"*�#��&�"*#�"��#��1� !"�#$���!$�� #�%�#1�)�! "� %�"*!"���� #$ %�$%��&�"*�
!))#�$"�%$"��"#�)�.�� �.#��%�3�#�

�.� �!,%�#"*%��)�#-���#$��%�!"�$��"#�!$���� *� #�%+/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�5A3�!��:�����$%���C3��%&$#�#�%�2

��5� �!�11��*%#��!�!��#��!$���)!�!��!11�*&$2

�!�  ��*&��# � ����!� � !��!��!�!� � $%� � *%.���$"� � �$�*�& � �#� � ��!�1%� � ��/$�
��&$%���'�)*%$#��!�!�������11� �*#%����3�$%�

�.� �&$%����!�)!��!%"*�!�!�����/$���&$%���!���$�*�&��#��#/��1!"*+/+

�	������� �!

� *%���%��3�)!�%�<93�!1"%����$%�5�3��$�%�"2

���� �%���!"�#$���$�%��"*���)!�!��!)*��!�2

�!� !))����&�"*�#��&�"*#�"��#��1� !"�#$���!$�� #�%�#1�)�! "� %�"*!"���� #$ %�$%��&�"*�
!))#�$"�%$"��"#�)�.�� �.#��%�3�#�

�.� �!,%�#"*%��)�#-���#$��%�!"�$��"#�!$���� *� #�%+/+

Page 16



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �@

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�<93�!��:�����$%���5�3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �!�11��*%#��!�!��#��!$���)!�!��!11�*&$2

�!�  ��*&��# � ����!� � !��!��!�!� � $%� � *%.���$"� � �$�*�& � �#� � ��!�1%� � ��/$�
��&$%���'�)*%$#��!�!�������11� �*#%����3�$%�

�.� �&$%����!�)!��!%"*�!�!�����/$���&$%���!���$�*�&��#��#/��1!"*+/+

���������
�� ,!

� *%���%��3�)!�%�<53���$%��A3�!1"%����!�/3��$�%�"��3�1#��#&�$�� #$���"!"�#$�&�"*�"*%��#�$ ��3/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�<53����$%���493�!��:��������/3��%&$#�#�%���3�!��:������$�*#���'/����$�#�3/+

���������
�� ,�

� *%���%��3�)!�%�<53�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

���� �$� ���!$" ��!�% � "# � "*% ��#�$ �� ����" �.% �!  #�)!$�%��.� �! ��"!"%�%$" �.� � "*% �	%��*�
��$��"%���&*� *��%"��#�"�*#&�"*%�1�$��$��)�#-��%�����!))�#)��!"%�"#�!��#&�"*%��#�$ ���"#�
��� *!��%��"��1�$ "�#$�+/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�<53�!��:�����$%���443��%&$#�#�%�2

���� B��!���$�*�&���!$"�!��#������/����$�#�3���*!��� !%���!"�!$�!���!$�	%�$��#��#$�������
��/$�$#�����"����!%/�� ������!���!�)%��� ��$�.��#�#�� � ��!$�!"K���/� ���$�#����1�!&$��%��
�&���#�!%"*!�+/+

���������
�� ,1

� *%���%��3�)!�%�<53�!1"%����$%�493��$�%�"2

�-�����	���
��
�����	�����.
�������������
��
�

=�> �*%�	%��*���$��"%������"��!��!��"!"%�%$"�.%1#�%�"*%�
!"�#$!�����%�.���!"�"*%�%$��#1�
%! *�1�$!$ �!���%!���%""�$��#�"�"*%��%-%��#1�1�$��$��!-!��!.�%�"#�"*%��#�$ ���1#�2

�!�  #$"�$�#���)�#1%���#$!���%-%�#)�%$"?�!$�

�.� )�#�#"�#$�#1� !�%%��

1#��"*%�1#��#&�$��1�$!$ �!���%!�+/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�<53�!��:�����$%���443��%&$#�#�%�2

���������
�	���
�#����
���������#����	�
������

=�> �*!�� � � �	%�$��#��#$ � ����� � #�#� � �!"�!$�!� � �%�.�#$ � � � ��$����!� � �%$%��!%"*#� � !��
���&%���)#.�.�&����$�!��!$$#���$�$#����%1%���� �����������!���!%���/����$�#��!����1%�2

�!� �!".����!��)�#11%���$#��)!�*!��?�!

�.� *�.�����1!#%��

Page 17



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �C

!����1%����1�&����$�!��!$$#�������$#�+/+

���������
�� ,#

��������������������	���
����������$���%��$��

� *%���%��3�)!�%�<73�!1"%����$%��53��$�%�"2

��������������������	

45 
#��!"%��"*!$�#$%��#$"*�.%1#�%�"*%�%$��#1�%! *�1�$!$ �!���%!�3�"*%��#�$ ������"��!��!�
�"!"%�%$" � .%1#�% � "*% �
!"�#$!� ����%�.�� � %0)�!�$�$� �&*%"*%� � "*% � 1�$��$� � !��%%�3 � #��
&*� * � "*% ��#�$ �� �!$"� �)!"%� � �" �&��� � �% %�-%3 � 1#� � "*% � 1#��#&�$�� 1�$!$ �!� ��%!� �&��� �.%�
!�%F�!"%�"#���� *!��%��"��1�$ "�#$�+/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�<73�!��:�����$%����73��%&$#�#�%�2

����	��������	#���#��������

45 �%.�1#���$�*&��! *�$!����� �$���&%���)#.�.�&����$�!��!$$#�3��*!����/����$�#��#�#��
�!"�!$�!���%�.�#$�����$����!���%$%��!%"*#���$�%.�#$�#�!��&/�� �������� �"�$&���!�$#3�
$%�/�� ���������!%/����$�#���$�����&���%���!%�3�!����1%����1�&����$�!��!$$#�������$#���$�
����#$#���/&��!$�!"K������1�!&$��%���&���#�!%"*!�+/+

���������
�� ,,

��������������������	���
����������$���%��$��

� *%���%�43�)!�%�<83��!.�%��3�!1"%����$%�473� #���$��3��$�%�"2

�

;#�"*�&#�,%�

/+

�"#��%$�43�"��!�%$�<83��!.���3�!��:�����$%���4C3� #�#1$��3��%&$#�#�%�2

�

B&%�"*�&���%�%$ "��

/+

Page 18



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �A

���������
�� ,0

��������������������	���
����������$���%��$��

� *%���%�43�)!�%�<83��!.�%��3�!1"%����$%�473� #���$�43��$�%�"2

�

� � )%��#$ � &*# � )�#-��%� � %�� !"�#$!��
�%-%�#)�%$" � ��))#�" � "# � �#�$� � )%#)�% � !�%��
.%"&%%$����!$��47�#$�!�-#��$"!���.!�����$�	!�%�

/+

�"#��%$�43�"��!�%$�<83��!.���3�!��:�����$%���4C3� #�#1$�43��%&$#�#�%�2

�

E%��#$ � ��/$ � �!�)!�� �  ��#�"* � �!".�����
!�����#� � � �.#.� � �1!$ ��*&$�����! �47 ���&����
#%��!���!���&��1#��#���$��
�*����+

/+

�	������� ��

� *%���%�43�)!�%�<83���$%�4C3�!1"%��� !"%�#���/3��$�%�"��&*� *��!���$ ���%3�!�#$��"�#"*%��"*�$��3�
!���$��!� !"%�#���#1��%���"�!"�#$��%�!"�$��"#��$�%)%$�%$"�� *##����&�"*�$�"*%��%!$�$��#1��% "�#$�
<85�#1�"*%��AA8�� "�3�!$��!�%$��$��#���%�#-�$���� *�!� !"%�#��/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�<83����$%���5�3�!��:����!"%�#���/3��%&$#�#�%���3�!� *!�11�*�$$����$$&��3���*��"*�
)%"*!��%�!���3�� *&!$%��� !"%�#��� #1�%�"�����/$���&$%���!�����#��#$�!$$�.�$$#���#�1%&$���"���
/�$�%)%$�%$"�� *##�0��$�!��!$�<85�#���%��1��AA8�3�!���&���#�$%������%�� !"%�#���#/��1!"*/+

��$���%��$�� #/

� *%���%�43�)!�%�<83�!1"%����$%�4C3��$�%�"2

���� �*%�	%��*���$��"%��3����"3�$#��!"%��"*!$�"&#��%!���!1"%��"*���� "��% %�-%���#�!�����%$"3�
!��%���!$���%)#�"�"#�"*%����%�.���&*%"*%��!$����%���$�%��"*���)!�!��!)*��*#����.%�
�!�%�"#�!���!� !"%�#���#1��%���"�!"�#$��%�!"�$��"#��$�%)%$�%$"�� *##��+/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�<83�!��:�����$%���5�3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� �*!�����	%�$��#��#$������3�*%.�1#���$�*&��! *�$!��&��1��$%���!��:���/����%��1�*#$�
�!%� ������$�!����%$*�$#�3 �!�%���! �!��#����/� ���$����!���$�*�� *�! ���������&$%���
B#� *���$�#��!$���)!�!��!11�*&$���� *&!$%��� !"%�#��� #1�%�"����%&$�)%�"*�$!��!��
���#��#$�!$$�.�$$#�+/+

��������	
�� 1"

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<C3���$%�@3��%!-%�#�"�)!�!��!)*��+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<C3����$%���@3�*%)�#�%��)!�!��!11��+

Page 19



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� 49

��������	
�� 1!

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<C3���$%��83��%!-%�#�"�)!�!��!)*�4+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<C3����$%����83�*%)�#�%��)!�!��!11�4+

�	������� �1

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<C3�!1"%����$%�4A3��$�%�"2

���� �$ � �% "�#$ � 54 � ��%�)#$��.���"� � 1#� � 1�0�$� � �!"%� � #1 � "%��� � !$� � *#���!�� � !$� � "��%� � #1�
�%���#$��2

�!� �$���.�% "�#$����2

��� !1"%� � G� *##�H � &*%�% � �" � #  ��� � "*% � 1���" � !$� � �% #$� � "��%3 � �$�%�" � G�$�
�$��!$�H?

���� �$�)!�!��!)*��.�3�#��"�G��.J% "�"#���.�% "�#$���7��"#��A�3H?

�.� �$���.�% "�#$��4�2

��� !1"%��G� *##�H�&*%�%��"�#  ����"*%�1���"�"��%3��$�%�"�G�$��$��!$�H?

���� �$�)!�!��!)*��.�3�#��"�G��.J% "�"#���.�% "�#$���7��"#��A�H?

� � #��"���.�% "�#$���7��"#���9�?

��� !  #���$���3�"*%�*%!��$��#1��% "�#$�54�.% #�%��G�%�)#$��.���"��1#��1�0�$���!"%��#1�
"%����!$��*#���!���!$��"��%��#1��%���#$�L��$��!$�H+/+

�"#��%$��3�"��!�%$�<C3�!��:�����$%���4A3��%&$#�#�%�2

���� ;$ � !��!$ � 54 � � �1��1#��%. � !� � .%$$� � �����!�!� � "��*#�!� � ! � �&���!� � ! � !� � .%$$��
!��%�!���%���$!��2

�!� �$���6!��!$����2

��� !� �:� � G� *##�H � � � "�# �  �$"!1 � !/� � !�� � ��# � � � �!%/� � �!�� � �$ � ����!$�#�3�
�%&$#�#�%��G�$��$��!$�H?

���� ����*!�!��!11��.�3�*%)�#�%��G��.J% "�"#���.�% "�#$���7��"#��A�3H?

�.� �$���6!��!$��4�2

��� !��:��G� *##�H���"�#� �$"!1����!%/���!����$�����!$�#�3��%&$#�#�%��G�$�
�$��!$�H?

���� ����*!�!��!11��.�3�*%)�#�%��G��.J% "�"#���.�% "�#$���7��"#��A�H?

� � *%)�#�%����6!��!$$!���7������9�?

��� �$��$#��'�*�$$�3�)%$$!&��!��!$�54�.%��! *�1����G�%�)#$��.���"��1#��1�0�$���!"%��
#1�"%����!$��*#���!���!$��"��%��#1��%���#$�L��$��!$�H+/+

Page 20



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� 4�

��������	
�� 1�

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$��3��%!-%�#�"���$%��4+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$��3�*%)�#�%�����$%�����+

��������	
�� 11

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$�43��%!-%�#�"���$%���4�"#�49+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$�43�*%)�#�%�����$%��!�����*���!"��C+

��������	
�� 1#

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$��3��%!-%�#�"���$%�47+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$��3�*%)�#�%�����$%���45+

��������	
�� 1,

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$�43��%!-%�#�"���$%�47+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$�43�*%)�#�%�����$%���45+

��������	
�� 10

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$��3��%!-%�#�"���$%��48�"#�4@+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$��3�*%)�#�%�����$%��!��4<�*���!"�47+

��������	
�� 1/

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$�43��%!-%�#�"���$%��48�"#�4@+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$�43�*%)�#�%�����$%��!��4<�*���!"�47+

��������	
�� 1


��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$�43��%!-%�#�"���$%�59+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$�43�*%)�#�%�����$%���4C+

Page 21



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� 44

��������	
�� 1 

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$��3��%!-%�#�"���$%��5�+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$��3�*%)�#�%�����$%���4A+

��������	
�� #"

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�53�)!�%�<A3��!.�%�43� #���$�43��%!-%�#�"���$%��5��"#�55+

�"#��%$�53�"��!�%$�<A3��!.��43� #�#1$�43�*%)�#�%�����$%��!��4A�*���!"�5�+

��������	
�� #!

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�<3�)!�%�793��!.�%�53� #���$��3��%!-%�#�"���$%��4+

�"#��%$�<3�"��!�%$�793��!.��53� #�#1$��3�*%)�#�%�����$%���4A+

��������	
�� #�

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�<3�)!�%�793��!.�%�53� #���$�43��%!-%�#�"���$%��4+

�"#��%$�<3�"��!�%$�793��!.��53� #�#1$�43�*%)�#�%�����$%���4A+

��������	
�� #1

��������������������	���
�����������������
��

� *%���%�<3�)!�%�793��!.�%�53� #���$�53��%!-%�#�"���$%��4+

�"#��%$�<3�"��!�%$�793��!.��53� #�#1$�53�*%)�#�%�����$%���4A+

�	������� �#

� *%���%�<3�)!�%�793��!.�%�53���$%��<3� #���$��3��%!-%�#�"�D��$��% "�#$�49�D+

�"#��%$�<3�"��!�%$�793��!.��53����$%���5�3� #�#1$��3�*%)�#�%��D��$�!��!$�49�D+

�	������� �,

� *%���%�<3�)!�%�793��!.�%�53���$%��<3� #���$�43��%!-%�#�"�D��$�!��!$�49�D+

�"#��%$�<3�"��!�%$�793��!.��53����$%���5�3� #�#1$�43�*%)�#�%��D��$��% "�#$�49�D+

�	������� �0

� *%���%�<3�)!�%�793��!.�%�53���$%��<3� #���$�53��%!-%�#�"�D�% "�#$�49���D�!$���$�%�"�D�% "�#$�77D+

�"#��%$�<3�"��!�%$�793��!.��53����$%���5�3� #�#1$�53�*%)�#�%��D���!$�49���D�!��%&$#�#�%��D���!$�77D+

Page 22



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� 45

��������	
�� �/

��������������������	���
�����������������
��


#$��"�"�%3�)!�%��3���$%�<3��%!-%�#�"��"#��!,%�)�#-���#$��$� #$$% "�#$�&�"*�)#�"6�8��%�� !"�#$�!$��
"�!�$�$��1#��)%��#$��&�"*��%!�$�$����11� ��"�%�?/+

�%�"� � *��3 � "��!�%$ � �3 � ���$%�� � <3 � *%)�#�%� � �� �&$%�� � �!�)!��!%"* ��%&$ �  �����"�!� � !� � !����� � !�
*�11#����!$"�:�6�8���.%��#$!��!��!$!&�"%�!�������?/+

Page 23



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� �

���������	

�����

���
�����������	���	���

������������������

	�� !"�#$���!�%�������

��&$#��'�!��'(��#$!)��'*�+
�"!�%�'�#$�'(�,!$�!���'*�+

�!%-����#�&%$�.#$��$�$#�������.!���%&$��� !�&&����)%���!$$!��%��"�!&#��! ��$�.�)�)�/#�!%".�
/%�".$!�#���$���)$%���0-���)%�".��%&$!����-$�/%�".$!�#����/#/���123������)-���.%�"��.#$��$�
���#���-���.%�"��#�)%���!$$!��)%��-�����#��4���-$�$#��-���)%���!$$!���$�����%&$��� 0$"�%���)!�%��3�
���!�-���.%�"��.#$��!%��%���!���%$�!���� ���0-���.%�"��#�)%���!$$!��)%��-�����#��3

�.�� � �# ��%$" � 2�#5��%� � ".% � #��%� � �$ �).� . � !�%$��%$"� �)��� � /% � �%/!"%� � !$� � !$� � �%�%5!$"�
2�# %���!���$&#��!"�#$��%�%5!$"�"#�%! .���#�23��.������"��#%��$#"��%2�! %�".%��!��.!��%�����"4�).� .�
�%"��#�"�".%�!�%$��%$"���$�".%�#��%���$�).� .�".%��)����/%����2#�%��#&3��.������"��.#����/%��%!���$�
 #$6�$ "�#$�)�".�".%��!��.!��%�����"3

���������	
���	


'74��4�'4�(4�+4�84�94�:4�';4�(*4�(�4�('4�((4�(+4�(84�(94�(:4�(74�(;4�+*4�+�4�+'4�+(

����	��������	������
���
�
��	
��	����

;4��(4��+4��:4�'+4�'84�'9

�������
����

�*4��74�'(

�������
�
���
 �!	
��
�� ���	"����	
���#�
��	�$�
�

+74��'4�++4�+;4�8(

%����	
���	
�	"�� 
���

��

Page 24



���������	�
���
��
����������
����������� '

&��'���������	
�"���

8*

(�����������
����)����$�
���	
�*�����+�
������

8:4�874�8;4�9*4�9�4�9'

,��� �����	
�*	�-"	����!	�
����!	 ��	"�!	
 ���

+84�+9

.��#�����	"����		���	�� ���

7

�/�����������
����	�� �����0!��!����	$$�
 ���	
�1

9(4��84�9+4��94�984�994�9:4�974�9;4�:*4�:�4�:'4�:(4�:+4�:84�:94�::

����+�$2�������	"�����!	�
���

�;4�'*4�'�

����3�
 �
��"	�����
��

8�4�8'4�8+

�����4��
 �
������������	
�"	��5	�����	�-���

884�89

�����
 ���
 �
�����		��

''4�+:

�%���	
�������

':

Page 25


	Agenda
	2 Education (Wales) Bill - Stage 2: Consideration of Amendments
	Grouping of Amendments


